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3. BAIAE

7t 2 A=

AN B® 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
FAHLYE
(%) 4.35 4.08 5.31 5.52
Y=GDP
332.48 236.53 24956 302.26 -
(Md9)
=
12/ GDP 12,554.83 12,666.78 13,357.69 14,023.21 -
(PPP, $)
1918 H2 GDP
° (‘;) G 3,686.07 2,495.02 2,573.29 3,046.59 -
YR
(% of GDP) 96.84 103.16 92.65 84.87
=Ry A}%E
tesE 10.2 23.54 20.86 13.87 -
(%)
AE
%) 12.71 12.25 10.93 8.61
£E
(Hor) 22,087.31 25,107.99 47,300 56,100 -
2o
(Horg) 59,942 4 57,857.08 73,500 79,600 -
24|
(org) -37,855.09 -32,749.09 -26,200 -23,500 -
Qat Een
(Hor9) 20,972.49 33,336.42 38,732.08 40,808.78 35,274.39
0|2
15.25 19.25 17.25 12.75 9.75
(%)
eg 10.03 17.78 17.77 16.77 15.66
(RIRE2H ‘ ' | ‘ '
AIEY  IMP)
A s
O|ZE ZA&= 20114 O|ZE AdE O|F A£HQ A E ULt Eo| 25t = +UK0IUE 2EA2 2011H 18 A2 AHF 0|F 2
&M ZASHOD, 2013 F2A| ZH Z2AIEN, 2014F EfHt =74 SH=Q 222 H2{ALHSZ Qla 2011 &)Y 0|4 GDPLJ
10% LIRS REC 24ZAHO| 8|22 2013/2014 3 AU E0|= 2.3%7tA| 512tst= AatE 23Tt

J2iLt, WAIA| CHEY SMI 2D I2VH50| /IR 0| E HA| 40| 2 F&kS 0|0t 2| oty 9l ofie| f=zet a0 A=RE 7t
Z OtASL ZQ 4% HOFE 5HLI0I 212, A2E £20| 2O 2 2014/2015 3| HHE0|= AN AZEO0| HACHH| CHZ J|MEl



4.2%S 7|53

OIZEL 20164 112 IMFO THSZ ARS B712 342, 2A| ZA| o34 28t U B} L4 S AsH IMFZL HIAE 2E &2

= d S =
(Ch 2 FAPNSLES HSEEA A, oHA| Ex5 2|, F71RM =9, 52| 2d S0l

BHNHE 2| 2017H2E S8s) 2 2

ULt

QIR FIE O|YE FF2 Oy 2 4T FANY, &g 4+ 371 S0 €0 2019 7€ 7I&, 5659 =471A| 2| S3UCE
|. =]

o - (=] =
20199 72 24 IMF= 52t ZAIPHS HALof 2t Z0S 2RSS, 2|Z=292 62+ 209 {0 FAI=& Zlu% ZY5IUL. oo
E

2019 8% 5%, 0|3

20204 11€ 7|12 O|ZUEZ YL (CBE)= 3| AISE 2020/2021'H 0| E ZHAHAES 3.6% 2 AUSIH M, 2020E 7L E
2 4.5%2 o|&5tC

A Y

O|YE 2= ZAHIMLe| YARIE AAlotn CHLiR|H 2= 0|2 SH =IFA} F&| 2o & ZX |7H7‘I LHE 4ststr| st 542
Z 2|LH 20154 3€ 0| E AA7H 32| (Egypt Economic Development Conference, EEDC)E AF4]|0| 20f| M 712|5t B QT &
SHALe| 24| = ‘Egypt the Future'2 O] EQ| AA7HE HI M2 HAlsH 0f=d 20l EXtx{ 2 A O|UEE 2t=0|| SE5t1 ALY 210 & &
At SHE E7ol 2E 7S SH2=Z U2 EXA =S 0|Z0{Li R} ULt O|YE FA7HY 3|2| 7|2t = O|-UE HE7t LHSH FA

7Heh FARZIQI Vision 2030" L&2 Ofefiet 2t

- A ZHABE 7%, SAIEIHE A 30%, MHIA Y HIE 70%, £29| ZHI|0IE 25%, AYUE 5% oA
-0l 14): O L{X| IS E SIS S5t AU A} O IR| Ab| 2E, BARS

- AP 7500 7 B4 A, EA[ RIQTVE O, SASHE ST

57 OJ 2RI 5% Z0H, EA| A27| 2E

- U DA WFA| A2 309 U, EUE T%E U4, FOIRSE 80% 2 ST, MA o2 500y cist 1Y
A

=, o
FRAIYE 60% L=, 5M| 0I5 FOIALYE 50% L4, (YL ZSE &, 712922 58 80%= &

-HA:
- ZIABAL D SN 24 L AL EOF A 42l 409] X
- SYN U YR 28k YR B B4 M 309, 27t EB4 M2 209 2D
- MBIl 2% 2t DE, AY, DY 22} WA
- @k s AL 9B 2} OM 3% 2 BT, Rat4E 0 20% StH, Yt M4 04 50% St
- B AR, A1, AUSS, W &
- ChelHM: QBER D S, IBAIY YN Yo, £

J2{Lt 812 2020'H0] O &= O[YE FAHE Z2LH9 AEHZ Qo 22Had 7IS ATt B2 O|YE BA| d3& Yyl &g

21

=2
o, dEY, MR Y MAUVIA Y SO 22LH 9= 2 HELS Yot Q2R 7120 0| E YR = 26 2 372 Y= AU, 22| st
f

S HitiAQl BAHMS Wzt ti3Uets ettt OIZES Artze| & Fud, 2151 3

4E Y A2 O|¢El= 712t UYL= dYE 37t +2 T2 ot @27 512 12|10 QIS 018 450| FIHE A2
Z 2N CHL HRIISE & 2 OS5t BHEYE 5.8% 0 =R Y R YAA| YRS 6l B|'H0| £OHA Z0[2t1 of| Ast
UCE GDP| 11~12%E 2fA[5t= HELES EF2 FAH 2 1Y S £HU2 AHES €22 A2 MY ULt



7t =7tE &=
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-8 49 1071=(212 5'9)

20164

No =7ty Eaalt))

1 otghoi|ol2|E 2,832,087,182
2 At-Ciot2tH|of 1,754,531,377
3 ojekz|ot 1,467,709,101
4 E{7| 1,437,501,224
5 = 1,047,933,254
6 o= 1,013,524,740
7 2fdh= 801,200,762
8 Aol 654,677,749
9 Qe 630,502,339
10 2/t|ot 581,758,859

{A=% : UN Comtrade)
20174

No =7ty Ehalt))

1 orghoilo|2|E 2,740,609,245
2 ojekz|ot 2,198,979,407
3 E{7| 1,866,522,133
4 At-Ciot2tH|of 1,551,375,858
5 o= 1,328,117,628
6 = 1,088,637,123
7 Qe 889,568,971
8 ATl 804,508,183
9 Z3InIZst= 679,853,769




10 &f|Bh= 668,102,869

<AL2% : UN Comtrade)

20184

No =713 =AU($)

1 O|&fz|ot 2,052,522,592
2 B7| 2,015,534,852
3 ooz E 1,987,305,078
4 Ol= 1,728,746,132
5 AM>E|OF2tB|OF 1,438,357,535
6 g= 1,345,926,409
7 ATH 2 1,287,320,997
8 = 1,152,146,884
9 F3RI0Z 3= 1,040,288,215
10 A2 984,601,636

<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)
20194

No =713 =A4($)

1 02 2,844,453,029
2 ooz E 2,069,450,400
3 O|&fz|ot 1,935,335,892
4 B7| 1,855,560,206
5 AtLjot2tH|of 1,702,150,457
6 = 1,608,059,408
7 ol 1,565,476,859
8 AT QI 1,179,671,203
9 =E} 899,505,266
10 L=t 896,734,457

<At2H : UN Comtrade)
- £ M2l 1071=2(2l2 54)

2016\



=713 Cha
ZaInlzsl= 7,554,202,567
=Y 5,073,452,779
o2 3,095,177,606
o|erz|of 2,643,529,357
E{7| 2,505,486,966
AM>E|of2tH|of 2,410,958,435
24 A|O} 2,209,803,419
L3zto|L} 2,157,128,443
il 2,153,958,015
Aol 1,947,090,033
<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)
20174

No =713 =A($)
Seelnisst= 8,105,326,747
=9l 4,514,979,849
o|Er2|o} 4,192,111,573
AM>E|OF2tB|OF 4,147,563,106
o2 3,896,807,238
2 Alof 3,600,756,700
[SEEY 2,695,492,288
ol 2,337,028,179
23at0[L} 2,325,496,773
E{7| 2,087,107,000

<At249 : UN Comtrade)
20184

No =7t =A($)
1 Seelniset= 11,517,082,347
2 At-Liot2ts|of 5,671,166,620
3 o|= 5,464,791,817
4 24 A|O} 4,860,928,204




5 =4 4,145,398,356
6 O|&z2|of 3,510,854,209
7 SH 3,317,254,127
8 By 3,088,637,080
9 FH0IE 2,305,963,189
10 Q= 2,299,307,198

<At2H : UN Comtrade)

20194
No =7t =A($)
1 Seelniset= 12,040,868,825
2 o= 6,906,619,507
3 2{ A|Of 5,785,011,441
4 AbS.Clot2tH|of 5,214,085,619
5 = 4,623,812,561
6 E{7| 3,927,060,337
7 O|&h2lot 3,379,472,474
8 ol 3,096,884,246
9 Bt 3,093,467,066
10 oA 2,535,455,064
<A29 : UN Comtrade)
L 224 229
- 491070 ~EES
20164
No HS CODE =59 Chalt)
1 710812 15t 7H35HA| e 2Rl A 2,588,091,194
2 270900 Mot AYR(BHEH) (2 stysich) 1,808,113,669
3 271012 ZEAREEM)A ZAHF 738,922,092
4 310210 LA (EO| Z1Q1Z|0f AT 720,574,113
5 852872 7|EHHAM O = SHYSITY) 564,562,929




6 080510 2HZ| 501,845,722
7 854420 SE70122 D 8ol S =4 337,162,456
8 940360 11 8to| 2|7t 328,651,992
9 570190 o) 28 MR2 P A 285,325,076
10 330290 7|et 269,268,249
<24 : UN Comtrade)
20174
No HS CODE ==Y =%4($)
1 999999 SF0 A H=[R] A2 &= 2,273,460,598
2 270900 Meet AdR7(EHF M) (H72 etystth 2,106,108,665
3 710812 1 5ko] 7t35tA| ob2 2l A 2,095,354,502
4 310210 LA (SEO| Z1Q1Z|0f ARSICH 913,053,340
5 852872 7|EHMAHM O = FHYTICY) 547,825,899
6 080510 AR 547,046,501
7 330290 7|Et 379,400,278
8 271019 7|Et 319,660,210
9 570190 T sko| A8 HRZ e A 294,154,457
10 940360 11 8to| 2|7t 282,624,544
<At249 : UN Comtrade)
20184

No HS CODE =53 =A4($)

1 999999 SFO 2G| g2 HF 3,353,425,253
2 270900 Mot AYF(BHEH) (FRE sHysih) 2,146,790,251
3 710812 11 40| J18otR| %2 2 kol 74 1,411,657,393
4 310210 LA (L8Ol ZI01Z|0f AZSITH 1,141,856,849
5 271019 7|E} 902,279,610
6 080510 27| 666,303,806
7 852872 J|EHHAMO = St BICY) 553,043,158
8 271111 HHI A 501,442,126
9 290511 DIEt2(CEYRS) 391,126,580
10 720826 SH7t3Ye|0|E o]4k 4.75Ye|0|E Ojgrel 2 317,222,951




<At2H : UN Comtrade)

20194

No HS CODE =53 =%4($)

1 271012 FAFEEH A 2ASF 2,968,312,933
2 710812 1 5+9| 7tESHA| g2 2l A 2,024,195,525
3 270900 Mot AYR(REH) (X2 sHyit) 1,940,585,271
4 271019 7|E} 1,766,363,109
5 271111 HHIA 1,263,177,915
6 310210 24 (2800] Z1012|0f ARHGICH 1,089,729,447
7 852872 J|EHHAMO 2 BHABICH 826,797,655
8 080510 27| 656,593,932
9 390210 Zo|maLa 347,082,237
10 720826 SH 7t 322|0|Ef 0|4 4,752 2|0|E 0|2l 2 282,702,543

<AL2% : UN Comtrade)

- 49 1074 £945S

20164
No HS CODE =53 =%4($)
1 271012 FEAREEMA ZHF 2,534,173,326
2 271111 HAHIIA 2,299,373,888
3 870323 ;i'%“’-ﬂ%%kol 1,500A|A| 22t 3,000A|A] Of5tQ! 1.901,394.961
4 100119 7|Et 1,537,610,825
5 100590 7|Et 1,518,110,886
6 300490 7|Et 1,429,569,283
7 270900 Meet Ad7(BHEH) (72 etystth 1,384,762,664
8 720719 7|Et 1,042,777,100
9 890400 of| QM D} M T2t T E (pusher craft) 1,027,494,323
10 020230 it Sl= A 1,000,601,996

<A249 : UN Comtrade)

20174

No HS CODE =4 =A4(%)




1 999999 Z300| 2 Y2 42 4E 5,607,339,976
2 100119 7|} 2,624,349,484
3 271111 HAT A 2,233,176,644
4 270900 Mot AYR(BHEH) (HR2 sHysich 1,750,711,554
5 100590 7|} 1,717,018,895
6 300490 7|} 1,665,087,775
7 271113 2et 1,279,787,502
8 732690 7|} 1,114,008,824
9 720719 7|} 1,100,957,814
10 870323 :j'a_lﬂiﬂ%fol 1,500A|Al 21} 3,000A|A] 0|52 1029.344,777
<29 : UN Comtrade)
20184

No HS CODE =9 SAU(3)

1 999999 SF0 AR R o= 7,590,411,596
2 270900 MRet AYF(BHH) (HF2 stysteh 3,562,748,455
3 100119 7|} 2,635,193,164
4 100590 7|} 1,847,289,365
5 300490 7|} 1,712,954,943
6 870323 ;Ed'%lﬂi%%*ol 1,500A[A| 21} 3,000A|A| O[5! 1 627,599,096
7 720719 7|} 1,625,240,756
8 271113 2et 1,288,657,703
9 020230 i = 2 1,144,727,134
10 271111 HATIA 1,131,517,367

<249 : UN Comtrade)
20194

No HS CODE 33 =AU($)

1 271012 BEREEH)A ZHZ 5,388,991,217
2 100119 7|} 3,024,160,746
3 270900 Mot AYR(REH) (2 sHysih) 2,909,010,652




4 100199 7|Et 2,005,776,771
5 100590 7|Ef 1,925,666,347
6 300490 7|Et 1,915,461,980
7 999999 TFO 2G| 2 o= 1,734,239,559
NETEE=E1) AA| 21 A|A] OJ5tQ!
o 570323 HRIGISHO! 1,50041A] 234 3,000414] of3t | 676,789,077
9 851712 AE2 SAUYOILE O ool 244 SAUYE A 1,580,019,666
10 020230 b} Q= 2 1,491,463,182
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2016 1,769 62 1,707
2017 1,325 90 1,235
2018 1,847 313 1,534
2019 1,573 282 1,291
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AtzH - &
L. 72 +29 &
- 3h=o| HEA= A9 1071 £2E55(2019')
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TE(MTI 4EH9)) =59 +23Y Al
2140 146 145
7411 142 141
8361 145 144
7420 92 92
2130 35 35
6134 46 45
7441 0 0
2190 40 39
7251 36 36
6141 5 5
- Sh=3o] HE2= A9 107 £+255(2020'E (109))
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TE(MTI 4EH9)) =59 +23Y Al




1 2140 42| 124 0 124
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3 8361 HIotC| AZ2[0] 63 0 63
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5 2130 Mesistatdela 35 0 35
6 6134 OfA= 2Tt 35 0 35
7 7441 a2t 30 0 30
8 2190 7|t REHEHAIE 29 1 28
9 7251 ALSEH| 25 0 25
10 6141 Hy 19 0 19
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No S (VT 489) Z2y 2239 29439 20i47|
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2 1340 HAIA 0 38 -38
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4 1290 7|EHHI &&= 0 14 -15
5 4411 HaAA =7 0 5 -6
6 6251 HLUATH 0 5 -5
7 2282 A2 Lot 0 8 -9
8 1190 JElE&EE 0 3 -4
9 4012 | AeSHolz 0 4 4
10 2262 O|okF 24 1 23
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No S (MTI 489) E2y 2239 2939 20i47|
1 1334 LIZE} 0 228 -228
2 1340 HAIA 0 31 -31
3 0135 S 0 26 -26
4 1290 JlEHI2SEE 0 14 -14




4411

6251

2282

1190

4412

2262

Alzd :




4y HE=Zt ALYt grE A2} H|22

S& et SSAE ELtotme|7t 21742 1998-06-29 | 1999-02-17

(COMESA) e

_ ot= R1E 7|Y=2 E8E0|
HOL2 S 2B A (GAFTA) | of2tadny 17742 1997-02-19 | 1998-01-01 S =S FTA
- 20194 1€ 1¢¥ B2 Rz}

EU-O|ZE ¢8I (EU/Egypt _ _ }
" | - (EU/EGyot | ) 61212 2001-07-25 | 2004-06-01 | ZA7} HIE|0f BH2AF 2452t

ssociation Agreement) Hue 222
Qlz &ot O|ZE, olAztY D2 2004-12-14 | 2005-01-01
Agadir 33 O|Z2E Q2ct gLz 223 | 2004-02-25 | 2007-03-27
E17|-0|RE FTA 0|2 E, E{7| 2005-12-27 | 2007-03-01

O|RE, ==8||0|, A2~ Ot0]
- 2 E ’ 4 ! - - - -
EFTA-O|RE FTA saic o|slHaEtol 2007-01-27 | 2007-08-01
O|ZE-HO|SsAIE O|ZE, 2}, ot=3lE|LY, T}
2010-08-02 | 2017-09-01

(MERCOSUR) 2tto|, 2140]
ofZ2|FIHE A DS A

IZEPIHS AR Fa8s OfZ 2|7} CiF 5571= 2018-03-21 | 2019-05-30

(AFCFTA)

<At24 : KOTRA 7|0|2

L. =9 & 83

Do HQ 22, 0| E EA2A Y@ E (Ministry of Investment and International Cooperation), WTO»>

ook

233

YR

oo

32

—_

o

e

SYOrEL 7t E A S2tE S
(CEMACQ)

orotma|7t 7742

o Y FY. 7|2

S o

(Framework Agreement)@t |

220 AS.

MotZ2|7HEA Set Y

MotZ2|7t 157k=

=9 2 S 7|2Ed
(Framework Agreement) 2t |

UEMOA 2]
( ) 250} 9l ME
O|ZE-22 FTA 212 SSHT RA!S

NE.-O 5t : o st
O| U E-R2tA|0tAEH(Eurasian FetAloF AHE 1A 2sHz

Union) FTA

Eurasian Union

<At2) : KOTRA 7|0|2 2 H,

=5

O|UE EA2A B

B (Ministry of Investment and International Cooperation), WTO)>




4. YA L EA|

6]

7t. ot Al

- BHEE/SAZM/HO| EItE /= E

olo
&3

F5t2| 942 Two stroke Motor-bike

3

o Qil Injection HZZ

)]

ol

o
ujJ

o

1=

o MHO2 A2t H2f0|3 Tj

FA|

12771 SF2l 2t

o DDT &

Jo

ol
<+
__o_l
ol
U
oy

i

Hio

B
Ko

2|

T 2AE=R

o H
— =

SUAE

1o

ol

<+

ol

Hlo
oo
N|

3) 71A|, &Hl, A%

4) ZEolH

—_
1o

A3 2 17|12

& Metal
8) & S2UAE V| Z,

7) &

A3

17t ER

53

9152 U HE  EAH

9) AARF 2| (Free Zone) =24

gl

17t

AEE S

A|

b

17t 22

S0} : Industrial Control Authority@| &

17t 2R

53

| L

a
=

AtEst 8=

n
OF

0

1)

12) &3 : 2272

el e Z2HE AL

| 2| 2|Cf : O|RE 7|2l 5

g

=
S

A 7

=0

4r

13)=

Ir
~O0

}

Lt HIZHA]

A=

Nlo

ol
—

OO, Aretof et REQl CE O3, & 0j=2| UL 013, FDA 0135 ¢183st1 X

53



AZO| £ B ACTHMTOA BOIZAS 31D £UYR| AR BOI S {2 Fl0 O Q1SS WS £2 20| O|R0{Z| =G,
XS U SE0/0|M HBtet 2150| 2 FS MROIM ZA| Q20| BHSO{2= LIt QUCH 0 2 FL M2 YA} B0 of
B BU ZYME 278 4 U1, ZHsh U US Aol HIST BB O AZOR h6t|E F102 23 HE 0150| Yt
A U317 942 FLIH 4 4 QUC

[m
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- 44 U A= A2 (Construction materials)

- 0|, 27 & 2 Y3 (Paper, stationery and inks)

- I|QI& (Paintings)

- 713, 24 2 224 H2A|(Furniture, wood and wood adhesives)
- 72| 2 M2t (Glass and ceramics)
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tAEl 9l DB (Plastic and rubber)

S, &7 U 7|A&&7 (Petroleum products ,mineral oils and greases)
|E} 3tst=4 (Miscellaneous chemicals)

- M8 MZAA (Industrial detergents)

tomic absorption

- AL (Xray)

>

o ALY HF

B2j|0|3 22l (Brakes lining)

- At I (Electric lamps)

7t4-8 HAA|E (Electric household appliances)

- ML I HA|E (Petroleum household appliances)

>

23}17|(Fire extinguishers)

- 2122 S (Sparkling plugs)

- 45 2 EfO|0{(Lamps life timer test)
- TE{(Filters)
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- AZ0tE J24T|(Chromatography)

2) GOEIC 82 SEA|E A3

3424 2015-991/9925(2015. 12. 31.), 2016-435(2016. 1. 16.)0f| [Wk2} A4 LY AYANO| 7453 257 Z20 Chet

& HE A
SEA SEHE 20163 3E 122 AI™ So|Ct,

o S8&4

O S5 MF =H|

@ S8 MF Y Y2 S5 (GOEIC 2212 A|A”H 55 271)

O MT HE 2ot g+

@ d=39/4 L A ST (SEAF E2)

© SEAMF OIE0] SSHY (O|YE H2|0|M S0f — OHE0f #HHO| 714 EHE)
® SEMF HZE (E2)

OsYsTUA=



uo
I
ulo

~
ujo

—_

1

SEA

2l
=2

bS

3
er

18

[e]
O

2 |IAF(International Accreditation Forum)Oi| A4
2 |AF(International Accreditation Forum)Of|A{

=
=

=
=

7t SYM (1Y At 2d)

(e}

AR 7| MHEH ALE
® ILAC(International Labor Accreditation Cooperation)

® ILAC(International Labor Accreditation Cooperation)
(Of|: 1ISO 9001)

(012 1SO 9001)

o|J

A SEO| B HE 2|LE: 27, HsAS/EEHE =

=
=

/A2, Al

A
e

=3
o

A HEGA /B2

/SYE, AMAZR I Y

=]
=

HS/2Y T4/

1l
ol
ior

F

=
=

o

oo

I.

&o

PPIAME/ARE, 7HEE 7tH/ARH £ LEBIO|/AA//HEE =

2+
o=

Bt A ZE/wel M21/

al
=

| S/4

A

|.

A
o

o1

|:

__rL

E

Z(Cerfitication of Inspection) 2+

21 Al

43

ZAHeHYE,

Al

o SEH|E 550 0|gE It
- AR EAL B2t S|t EE

-2019'4 1

~

CAENM, FAERL R

1A A1

7
(=]

APt AP

=
=

|2 7]|2t0| MBAIAL: SGS, Intertek

—

o A
— T

ofr

Af

|

=)

o

&

@s¢

fo
an

_—

N[0
oJ

~a
~dJ
K

xJ

X

€]

=]

- GOEIC(General Authority of Export and Import Control, 0|

- AFO|E: www.goeic.gov.eg

-

&0

EE

10

E=
1o

[e]

}: Hotline: 19591, Toll Free Line: 0800 666 7666

- 0|0 tsc@goeic.gov.eg, askadmin@goeic.gov.eg

3

o
Zo

=)
N

2
=

ottt

=[]

tSEE

=A

GOEIC 2

—

[

A1

o

SICH O[YE 22 9

0f] o= GOEIC
SEEA]

]
[

t7|

Z (0 SGS, Intertek)O|

O]

o
[

2 04 4o
AAb

[=Z]
=



o O|ZE AAEAE = ZOJot N0.1002/20170]| 28zl 0| E B2 2018. 8. 2. 26 ZAHSSIUCE Ol= 7H¥E HA7(7] (M4
71, A7 22)0l| tish o HA|=2E, o3| AH[EE S Yot S0 grdsts gero|tt

o O|YE YHE 313 Yo L2fo2 HAY|, Q8 5 HI|7|7| o HXES 01 Al, H20IM YT E DA DO AlBAHA

e

- (A HiY) R OHe RISYEATY|E EYfste WU|2 S VY USHLTI0f HE

- (MY 22) TAIEE 4200 TE Al 2AS 1—103}[14 AsdarlANgzae %Hlﬂ—v— ISP 5548 &4-8

- (Y OH A2 HZH O HR B2 kW HRIZ Ao B 2(7HA] At

* IHE USHLY|, BIHE 1SHLY|, G & USHLT|2 FE510] OHl—ﬂl’\HIEF ALksA A Al

- (2] 5Y d5) et BE oM M| +AHY2 H4H A EE IEC 62885-2 == O|YE HFEO| THE Ha F7] 23] S22

- (O (2H8) O LA R[22 HZ HBIO| SO} 5D 24 LY A 2 et oL ZESIS 7IME
* AZAY E= BASY, OUAEBSZA~GSD), 2UY, 97t BF OURIAH[ZS B

o 7| 2 oL | =E 4|
- (Al CHE) 7188 A7 220 4E&[ BIMY|A 22, daelX], 4 28, FUHE 2& S0l E‘%EIXI xs

- (OlHz2|2E 22) EEl= 18] 2ts F7(|0M BE& HAMEE 71Ests Ol 22et of|HA| AH|EE 18] &5 7|0 B2 HAM=S 7t
got= ol 228 BF Of|H2| 2B 2 Lz Y.

- (Ol 2|2tE) o AR |2fE 2 A|IF 20| F25H0F 5t 2t W A& 2d ZEo o|HR =853 7IMe

* A ZAY E= BUEY O|HRZESS(A+++~DEF), LEY, At B o|HA|AHHE BT

e o= 2*HQI CHOR PAY|, 28 S W77 HREE AS Al, S=0M EaE TASU AR dHA

1

Ct. ZM|A =

HHAE 71

O|HE= WTO 11382 &4ot7| 2l 252t 2|54l 2| QI5HE thalis 2Lt 20113 &Y 0|F et 0| T YA =42
2 ME QASEI| AR 2013H0= ME2EA, AlAH & AFRIES 1000 7HOj| CHSH 5-40% & Q1AgHD, 2016\ 10|= AH|IZHE
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o Cargo Express

il

ofoi
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8 Bani AL Abasy Street, EL Faraana, Azarita Alexandria Egypt
] +20-(3)-484-3824/5

alex@cargoexpressegypt.com
Z2H0|Z|

http://cargoexpressegypt.blogspot.com/
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o Al Zaferinternational for Shipping and Logistic Solutions

ofo

9 Al SayeidZakaria St, Sheraton Heliopelis, Cairo, Egypt
+20-(2)-2266-4667/8

ZH0]2|

admin@alzaferintl.com

http://alzaferintl.com/

o Samehco International Forwarding
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ofo

32, Elandalos Street, Behind Meryland Cairo Egypt
+20-(2)-2454-3155

=H0[Z|

samehco@link.net

http://www.samehco.com/

o Cairo Freight Systems
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Sakr Quraysh Bldgs., Sheraton Ext 104, Cairo, Egypt
(2)-2266-1720

loay1@cairofs.com
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o General Egyptian warehouses Company
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In Gate No.5- Alex Port

ofoi

wrhs@egywarehouse.com

o MS Logistic Services Co.

=N Green Towers, Tower #10, Office 82, Alexandria, Egypt
USHHE +20-(3)-589-9021
Z5o]2| http://www.mslgr.com/home

H|22 0|0 : msamir@mslgr.com

(A2 : KOTRA 7|0|2 242
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- Reclamation and Cultivation of Barren and Desert Lands or either of them

- Animal, Poultry and Fish Production

- Industry and Mining

- Hotels, Motels, Boarding Houses, Tourist Villages, Tourist Travel and Transport

- Transport of Goods in Cooling Vans, Cold Stores For Preservation of Agricultural

- Products, Industrial Products, Food Stuffs, Containers Stations, Grain Silos

- Aviation Transportation and the Services directly connected therewith

- Overseas Maritime Transport

- Oil Services for Digging and Exploration Operations, Transport and Delivery of Gas

- Housing Projects, the Units of which are leased wholly empty

- for Non-Administrative Housing Purposes

- The Infrastructure comprising drinking Water, Drainage Water Electricity,

- Roads and Communications

- Hospitals and Medical Treatment Centers which offer 10% of their capacity Free of charge

- Financial Leasing

- Guaranteeing Subscription to Securities

- Risk Capital

- Production of Computer Software and Systems

- Projects funded by the Social Funds for Development

- Developing New Urban Areas

- Software Designing and Producing the Electronic content

- Establishing and Managing Technological Zones

- Credit Classification

- Factoring

- Establishing, managing, and operating or maintaining means of river grouptransport

- means within and between the new towns, cities, and urban communities.

- Prosecuting Department for Industrial Projects And Utilities Projects

- Collection of garbage and wastes of productive and service activities and their treatment
(Ar=z: O|YE FArHE 2B (No. 710/2000))
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o New Cairo



2 4,580,520 0|E

2= Cairo governorate

dat= T2 L A0 T2t OoIg

(=1

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE 43HHS 1 19780

- 2A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI (Industrial Development Authority)
- O & M3EHS 1 02-2405-5452
L 2t - 2A £1|0|Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx

https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o 7}0|2 ZHE (Cairo Governorate)
- CHE 43HHS 1 012-1149-4949
- 341 ZT|0| | : http://www.cairo.gov.eg/ar/pages/default.aspx

o West EI-Roubeky(Badr city)

e 7,000,000 20|E
A Cairo governorate
Atz T2 & RO w2t 4olE

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- Ol HsSHHS 1 19780

- A E|0| %] : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI (Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE X3S : 02-2405-5452
L HEtA] - ZAl 51|0| 2| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx

https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o 710|2 Fd & (Cairo Governorate)
- CHE A3HHS 1 012-1149-4949
- 34 0| Z| : http://www.cairo.gov.eg/ar/pages/default.aspx

o May - First Industrial Zone

= 1,339,800 0| E

22| Cairo governorate

Adzt= T2 & 20| T2t JOoIg

(=1




o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE 43HHS 1 19780
- 3A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI (Industrial Development Authority)

- Ol & M3IEHS 1 02-2405-5452

- 341 ZT|0|Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o 7}0|2 ZZE(Cairo Governorate)
- CHE 43HHS 1 012-1149-4949
- 341 ZT|0| | : http://www.cairo.gov.eg/ar/pages/default.aspx

o May - Second Industrial Zone

e 109,200 0|
A Cairo governorate
Atz T2 L RAHO|| w2t Aolgt

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- Ol HsHHS 1 19780
3A! 0| | : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI (Industrial Development Authority)

- CE AHSHHS 1 02-2405-5452

- 34 0| Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- A H0| A& : hitps://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o 710|2 FA & (Cairo Governorate)
- CHE A3IHS 1 012-1149-4949
- 34 0| Z| : http://www.cairo.gov.eg/ar/pages/default.aspx

o 6th of October

37,740,000 0| E

Giza governorate

T 9 2 740j T2t 40/3




o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE 43HHS 1 19780
- 3A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI (Industrial Development Authority)
- Ol & M3IEHS 1 02-2405-5452

| L A2t - 241 BT|0| | : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
- A 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
o 7|2} 4L (Giza Governorate)
- O & M3HEHS 1 02-3394-2035
- Al 51|0|2| : http://www.giza.gov.eg/Default.aspx
o El Obour
= 2945.760{0|H
22| Qalyubia governorate
Atz T2 & 20| wet 4olEt

=]

o IDA (Industrial Development Authority)
- Ol HsHHS 1 19780
3A! 0| | : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- O E MSHHS : 02-2405-5452

- 34 0| Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- A H0| A& : hitps://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o Sadat
T2 32,447,982H90|E
2| Monufia governorate
Ytz T2 L 20|l T2t 40|E

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- O E MSHHS 19780
- 3A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- Ol & M3IEHS 1 02-2405-5452

- 34 ZT|0|A| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o New Salhia

32

2,827,199 40| E




Al Shargia governorate

A=tz T2 & 20| et 4f0[ &t
o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE 43HHS 119780
- 3AI 20| 2| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA
k| & gl A2t o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- CHE ASHHS : 02-2405-5452

- A 20|0]Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 2A I|0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o 10th of Ramadan

398EHOIH

Al Shargia governorate

72 Y 20| Tjat Aojgt

(=1

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- Ol HsHHS 1 19780
3A! 0| | : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- E AH3IHS : 02-2405-5452

- 34 0| Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- A H0| A& : hitps://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o New Nubaria -Phase one

= 541,206% 20| &
2| Al Beheira governorate
atz T2 Q ZA|| w2t Ao gt

(=1

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- U7 MstHE 1 19780
- 2AI Z0|0|Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- CHE 43HHS 1 02-2405-5452

- 2AI 0| 2| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 3A 0| A5 : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o New Nubaria -Phase two

=17

1,149,158L0|E




Al Beheira governorate

A=tz T2 & 20| et 4f0[ &t
o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE 43HHS 119780
- 2AI 10| 2| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA
ek | & 9 Az o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- CHE ASHHS : 02-2405-5452

- A 20|0]Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 2A I|0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o New Damietta - First Industrial Zone

= 1,316,739 0|
22| Damietta governorate
Atz T2 L RAHO|| w2t Aolgt
o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- Ol HsHHS 1 19780
- 2AI E0|0| 2| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA
TET|E Y A2t o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- iE MSHHS 1 02-2405-5452
- 2A Z2H|0|R| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- A H0| A& : hitps://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o Industrial Zone Extension

T2 1,026,900 0| E
2= Damietta governorate
Qatz T2 a RA| et Ao gt

(=1

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- O M3SHHS 1 19780
- 3A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- Ol & M3IEHS 1 02-2405-5452

- 341 ZT|0|A| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o Ataga

9,302,806 20| E

Suez governorate




T2 Y 2 710f Tzt HolE

(=1

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- Ol HsSHHS 1 19780
3A! 0| | : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- E AT : 02-2405-5452

- 34 0| Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- A H0| A& : hitps://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o South Sumed Pipeline

-y 18,251,230H 0|
2|z| Suez governorate
Atz T2 2 RH0|| T2t Aolg

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- jE HstHS 19780
- 3A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- O & M3IEHS 1 02-2405-5452

- 341 ZT|0|A| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o New Faiyum

Te 351,043H 20|
22| Faiyum governorate
Axtz T2 L RAH| w2t A4olE

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ASHHS 1 19780
- 3AI 20| 2| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- Ol F M3HEHS 1 02-2405-5452

- A 20|0]Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- ZA 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o Light Industry, New Beni Suef

e 1,331,486H0|H
A Beni Suef governorate
Atz T2 & RO w2t 4olE




o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE 43HHS 1 19780
- 3A 0| Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)

- Ol & M3IEHS 1 02-2405-5452

- 341 ZT|0|Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx

- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o Medium Industry, New Beni Suef

Te 3,959,400t 0| E]
22| Beni Suef governorate
Axtz e 9 20| w2t Aolgt,
o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE XSS 1 19780
- 2AI 10| 2| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA
TET| 7 L A2t o GAFI(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ASJHS : 02-2405-5452
- 34 ZT|0|Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
- ZAI I|0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
o New Minya
e 288,681 H40|E
22| Minya governorate
Atz T2 L RAHO|| w2t Aolgt
o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- Ol HsHHS 1 19780
- 2Al E1|0| 2| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA
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- 24 0| Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
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o Saleh, Barsoum &Abd El-Aziz/Deloitte

s 02-2461-9909

FA 2005 A Cornish El Nile, Nile City Towers, South Tower Ramlet Boulag, Cairo, Egypt
E 0|2 https://www2 deloitte.com/eg/en.html

olo sba@sba-deloitte.com

o Ernst &Young

HsHHS 02-2726-0100

A Rama Tower, Plot 10A, Ring Rd., El Katameya, Cairo, Egypt
EH 02| https://www.ey.com/home

oloj sherif.el-kilany@eg.ey.com

o Ashraf Abd EI-Ghani Accountants &Tax Consultants
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5. 7&t7|&
o, CHARZ & BH27| 2t
o 3 O|ZE CHEHAIR CARRt
USRS 02-3761-1234~7
2A 3 Boulos Hanna St., Dokki, Cairo, A.R.E
EL0] | http://overseas.mofa.go kr/eg-ko/index.do
B[22 A2AIZE Q| 21Z¢2A : +20-12-8333-3236 (YIS}
o O|3E §iolg]
USRS 02-2517-1250
2A 1st floor, flat 101, Building 10, 263 street, New Maadi, Cairo
EHO|Z| http://cafe.daum.net/egkorean
H| D 1Z2¢e : +20-(0)-100-636-1106
- Z|20|l= O3 7| 20} O|YE §ielg] 7172 TP 22 ZE g U =2 Al 3X]
o F 0|YE s=E3H
USRS 02-3762-7102~4
A 8 Boulos Hanna St., Dokki, Cairo, A.R.E
E5ol2| http://egypt.korean-culture.org/ko/welcome
H|22 = O|ZE oi= CHAF SE2THO|| 22|

o 7l0|2 B=2sta

HsHHs 02-2617 - 3428/9
=AM 5th Zone, 1st Residential Area, New Cairo, A.R.E
EHO0[Z| http://www.cairoschool.kr/
o KOICA O|3E
43S 02-3748-1605
= A Embassy of the Republic of Korea, Korea International Cooperation Agency (KOICA) Egypt
T Office, 3 Boulos, Hanna St. Dokki, Cairo, Egypt



http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/eg-ko/index.do
http://cafe.daum.net/egkorean
http://egypt.korean-culture.org/ko/welcome
http://www.cairoschool.kr/

EHO|Z| http://www koica.go.kr/

bl 0| AL T|0| R| : https://www.facebook.com/pg/koicaegyptoffice/about/?ref=page_internal
L
2A 0|0 : ramy1610@gmail.com

(AL2% : KOTRA 7|0|2 242

L. |G 5 & AET

—

el

o 0|3 E ZA|EAE HE (Ministry of Investment and International Cooperation)

HetHE 02-2390-8819
=4 6 Adly, Al Fawalah, Abdeen, Cairo Governorate
Z10|7| https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/English/NewsAndEvents/News/Pages/-Witnesses-the-
- Signing-of-an-Agreement-by-International-.aspx
bl 241 0|02 : investment@miic.gov.eg
S 2HE2E2R BH0|2| AFR27}

o O|ZE 23 (GOEIC)
HsHHS 080-0666-7666
ZA 1 Marouf, Qasr an Nile, Cairo Governorate
EL0] | http://www.goeic.gov.eg/

o 0| E Ex+H(GAFI)

S 02-2405-5452
=N 3, Salah Salem St, Al Estad, Nasr City, Cairo Governorate
EH 02| https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
H|Z '3“;! 0|0/ : INFO@GAFINET.ORG N
* ZHO[Z] Y& S7I=2 QU5 34 HO| A= HO| 2| AlZH. (ZHO|R] 2F AH7HA|

=4 oY)

o 7l0|2 M-&§|2|4A(Cairo Chamber of Commerce)

S 02-2795-8261

=N 92 El Tahrir, Ad Dawawin, Abdeen, Cairo Governorate
EH 02| http://en.cairochamber.org.eg/

H|l2 2A! 0|0 Y : info@cairochamber.org.eg



http://www.koica.go.kr/
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/English/NewsAndEvents/News/Pages/-Witnesses-the-Signing-of-an-Agreement-by-International-.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/English/NewsAndEvents/News/Pages/-Witnesses-the-Signing-of-an-Agreement-by-International-.aspx
http://www.goeic.gov.eg/
https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
http://en.cairochamber.org.eg/

o & otsak(Al-Ahram) A&

=AM El-Galaa St, DOWNTOWN Boulaqg, Cairo Governorate
EHO0[Z| http://www.ahram.org.eg/
H|22 O|ZEO||M T B0} 71 A2 T2 Q!

05 2 = AUZ2AY.

o 42| LA o|AE(Daily News Egypt)

HSHS -
Fi -

EH 02| https://ww.dailynewssegypt.com
Bl O|YE HIERAH F2 Y7tA|

o H|ZXL|A EG|0| 0|3 E(Business Today Egypt)

HstHS -
FA -
E1 0|2 https://www.egypttoday.com/Section/Business-Economy/3
HI2 Y BHEA
o O[ZE 3=
s 19468
FA -
E 0|2 http://www.egypt.gov.eg/english/home.aspx
=l 2A! 0|0 : E-mail egypt@ad.gov.eg
o O|RE ZE XHAO|E
HepHS 02-2792-9292
= A 1, Magless El Sha&agrave;b st., Al Kasr El Einy, Cairo, Egypt Postal code: 11582 P.O. Box: 191
A Magless El Sha&agrave;b
E (0|7 http://www.eip.gov.eg/IDSC/Default.aspx
Hl 341 0|0 : feedback@idsc.net.eg
o O[}E ufz

02-2793-5000



http://www.ahram.org.eg/
https://ww.dailynewssegypt.com
https://www.egypttoday.com/Section/Business-Economy/3
http://www.egypt.gov.eg/english/home.aspx
http://www.eip.gov.eg/IDSC/Default.aspx

z4

Al Kasr El Einy, Cairo, Egypt.

ZH0]2|

http://www.cabinet.gov.eg

H|Z

LMW S (postal code) : 11582

o 0| E EAMAE (Ministry of Industry and Foreign Trade)
Mot 02-2795-3505
S 2 Latin America, Garden City, Cairo
E 0|2 http://www.mti.gov.eg
o 0| E FBELIE(Ministry of Communications and Information Technology)
SIS 02-3534-1300
N Ministry of Communications and Information Technology, Smart Village Kilo 28- Cairo-
R Alexandria Road, Egypt.
EHO|Z|

http://www.mcit.gov.eg

o 0|3 E A2 (Ministry of Finance)

HetHE 02-2342-8830

=N Ministry of Finance Towers, Nasr city. Extension of Ramsis Street, Abbassiya, Cairo.
ZH012| http://www.mof.gov.eg

B3 2t $% 1 02-2342-8840 /8032 /2151/2152 /2153

2l : finance@mof.gov.eg

O O
1=
o
=2

o 0|2 E EAd(Central Agency for Public Mobilization and statistics)

HstE 02-2402-3926 / 0574
=4 Salah Salem Rd, Nasr city, Cairo, beside Central Auditing Organization.
E1 0|2 http://www.capmas.gov.eg
Hl2 0|0 : nic@capmas.gov.eg
o O|ZE ZY28(Central Bank of Egypt)
Mot 16777
=0 54 El Gomhoureya St. 11511, Cairo Governorate, Egypt
E 0|2

http://www.cbe.org.eg



http://www.cabinet.gov.eg
http://www.mti.gov.eg
http://www.mcit.gov.eg
http://www.mof.gov.eg
http://www.capmas.gov.eg
http://www.cbe.org.eg

H|Z

0K

Al O|H|Y : info@cbe.org.eg

HSHHS 02-2795-5562
A 105 Kasr El Ainy St., Kasr El Ainy, Abdeen, Cairo Governorate
EHO|Z| https://www.facebook.com/MinistryTransportation/
H|2 SAET0|A] (www.mot.gov.eg)2| & Y22 4| HO| A5 H|O|Z] T4 AHA.

o RH2IE7|(ECS, Egyptian Commercial Service)

HsHHS 02-2342-4055

FA Tower No. 5, 6, Ministry of Finance Towers, Extension of Ramses St., Nasr City, Cairo
E 0| http://www.ecs.gov.eg

H|2 241 0|0|Y : info@ecs.gov.eg

o O|YE M

S 02-2342-2247

=AM Ministry of Finance Towers, Tower 3, Ramses Extension Road, Cairo
10| http://www.customs.gov.eg

H|22 2A 0|0 Y : info@customs.gov.eg

(A2 : KOTRA 7|0|2 252
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1 AE AHA (U= LE 2at) =S 2.6
2 AE iy 1212 9.4
3 AME AR R sy 1= 10
4 Az Alatot 122 5
5 == HI| (AEPHA-OIH|2|F ) 13 2.51
6 2= M4 (OLE, 2|A7t) 500m| 0.1
7 =H) 271=H0IE, 2H7) 500ml 0.26
8 oz AT 123 5.63
9 mE= ALHHARS ’l2es 0.63
10 nE 2|5 R3 (AL 22 leed 0.63
y s ;5_|,4A|£>L—;L (B804 KOTRA 710|222 2712 S .
12 MH[A 301 (AlUhS 7, 2= o) 12 8
13 SEIES DoiFUe 1L 1L 0.55
14 AH|A |22 1Kwh 0.01
15 MH[A gty el 4.7
16 o4 7t Bl (FE2=210|E) (k4 2.7
17 o4 7t A (SHAIYU TRz A7t 600cc 31.4
18 Az e 2 XY= Haz|A 125.5
19 StH| 2 /ARSI (D SR 35H) 202 By oAz 5000
20 =g sY2d 7|22l % 8.75
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QT ZoFS WL OfmHE0 Qf0[THO| 7|7k MR FL T SAIAO| FM 23S 2D ARSI EICH B9, 9f0|THo| AH|7} g
& 2, Vodafone, Orange, Etisalat, We2} 22 SAIAIZ W50} otojmto| 3|2 27513 EICt 0YE gtojnto] 23 M £
M40/} LA3 23 Sict
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I
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FORIZIZ| 2 Sl SAHAL Y= T AR d224 € 235 SH0| 7ts5t

rlo
ol

Ho

S2|QIS0| 71 O 85H= We(TE DATA)2| 22 QIEU £& A AR 75 G0|E & 3HAHZ 2347t #2&0] UL20, 2020 4
7|8 Ba £=9| & 250GB 22 A= 42001 ELS=(2F 269 2)0|Ct
et YL
o 24 2(Luxor City)
SAH EA=Z
AN Luxor City, Luxor, Luxor Governorate
2AI2t -
99 -
Haay SAEE O|YE HEO| LY Z SZ0|Us ZAIO|CH SAS0E SAE A, 7124, 7te| A=, Y=
O ANy, g5 By, R We| 5 Crdst YAS0[ At2[stal ATt
bl S A| AH 7} Ciret MR E Zatstn on, 2R RFA|Zt0| HEO0| Bol| AFHo| A 35t 7= A
- o] HRRtI5T,

o AFE ¢ M|0|3(Sharm El Sheikh)

ZEAH AFE & Mo|=
=M Qesm Sharm Ash Sheikh, South Sinai Governorate
SGAIZ -
S 00| -
TT 2
YA AFS U MO| 3= e AHYL 2 IR E, M 22 RESH A|LIO| BEE AStDt Zof| AHO|2] O|HE &
— ZA|O|CH REEH AAZE Lojo} H|0|, 2tA R50tE 222Y S0] Qlc,




S ZHA7F CHofet RS ZESt oD, 2R A2 #SO0| B
O] BrE2{stCt.

O L AFHO| M A5t 7t A

0.
I’
I
0
o|-.,_

H|Z

o C}8H(Dahab)

=AY AFE & Mio|=
FA Qesm Saint Katrin, South Sinai Governorate
242 -
e -

L2 AES 2 MI0|20IM S 5222 2F 80km EO{2I O|ZE2| A|LtO] Bt FaZ0j
Yol Ct. o0l = B2l O} ZO0|AH CHE2 A AILIOIOIM 74 #S T CHo|Y S AR S 5
ct.

l= 22 01=0]

LI2 AR A

;O

—_

SA| AHA| 7t CRefet HEA|E Zetotil o, 2EA| A0 HSO| L ARMOl| A 351 7t A

- —-O

H| 7
= ol Bratalsict,

o OtA2HAswan City)

EAY opAgt
= Aswan Governorate
2YAIZ -
77 -

e LIQZ0l|QUs S A|Ql OtASHS NCHEE O|RE ol M2k AQf ZL20|2t E2|QICH OfARI| YA R
- S OjAQHTH SHjot B2 R 2 28 A, 2ato| A, O A So| Qlct
i SA| AFA|7} CHOFSH RERR|S EBH5tD QOO ZER| UA|ZH0| S 0| BEOL| ARKMO|| X35t THe A

O BtE2{3tCt.

o &A= 2|0t(Alexandria City)

EAE e 2|0t

=AM Alexandria Governorate
2YAIZ -

e L0 -

LALES|OL= O[YEL| A[Salf &+ =A|O|L), 71 & et AR E 2AES|0F ZA20] 20, O]
o

HAATN ° o
Qo= L At=2|oF SCf, 7H0|EH|0] A SO| & HAZ Q2|3 QUCt.
B3 SAl RRA|7t CESE RS ESHEI Qon, 2ER| 2GAIZH0| BiS0| WOl AMo|| A 35t 7= A
Ol Hi&H2lstct,

o O|ZE utE 2 (Egyptian Museaum)




EAH 7to|2
=AM 15 Meret Basha, Ismailia, Qasr an Nile, Cairo Governorate
SYAIZt 09:00~17:00
e AZDE
HAATY JZ—EH O|ZEQ| 2% U2 S5E50| B[] T} St2s FA A Ha{T A|Zto] 22ff Z2|L] AlZ
2 oS 7= A0 ECt
Hl2 Z2| 2HA IO HS0| B, ARof| HA5t1 7= A0| BHef2| St

o 7}0|2 A|E}H(Cairo Citadel)

ZAIH 10|12
=M Al Abageyah, Qesm Al Khalifah Cairo Governorate
SGAIZ 08:00~17:00(E, 2222 16:00 7t2|)
77y HAEER
FaaTY 12M17] efetattigo] oo MAtZo 2 £E 70|28 E&5t7| el M2l AHA|0|Ct.
H| 2 2Z2A| 2HAIZO| 50| Bel, ARHof| H A5t Z7h= A0| BHEf2|SICt

o 7tdZte|2|(Khan el-Khalili)

ZAY 7to|2
=M El-Gamaleya, Qism El-Gamaleya, Cairo Governorate
A1 A0 7= 20| E2.
7Y Az0x
YA L4;ﬂ7101(|)f1l%?_| O|YE z|TH 22| MESA|ZO|Ct sHAH0| 7I0FA| OtELHE =52 &7 Al&e| &7
B2 2Z2A| 2HAIZO| ©50| Hol, ARHO|| H A5t 7H= 0| BHEF2|SICt

o F&totE 22| 2A 3 (Mosque of Muhammad Ali)

EAYH 0|2
=AM Al Abageyah, Qism El-Khalifa, Cairo Governorate
212t 09:00~17:00
757 AZSER
i 710|2 A[EF LHof| Q2|3 E{7| 22 2AT QAOR 2|0j2 2ATR O|YEES (HESHE 2ATR 7

2|0 Z5kL AL,

YA YA HSO| 2L, Arof 2| 35t2 7He 0| BEZ2|S5IT.




o I|2}0|Et AT I A(Great Pyramid of Giza)

ZAY 7t0|2 7|2t
=AM Al Haram, Nazlet EI-Semman, Al Haram, Giza Governorate
2YGA|Zt 06:00~22:00
e AZDE
FLaH O|ZEQ| 7t tir A0l RAZ|0|Ct, 7| 2,000'F ol 2|o{F 20, MAH| 7CH E7tAte| & stLo|Ct,
B2 A 2AIZO| HSO| F2l, Aol A 352 7H= 20| BrEH2ISiet

Lo—

o &27JtCHHurghada)

EAY z27ic}
= Qesm Hurghada, Red Sea Governorate
2GA|Z¢ -
2 -
S EJICH= O|YEQ| S| HotZ et oF 40km BO{Q= ol FER|0|Ct AFH CHO|C 2 F-H5HH
HAATY Sekalla | 7+0f| 4~E4-2 ClO|® AA L} St 2t Qf2|sf QAT ++ A|7FA|Q1 U Clet=0fl= dE4Ql O|-UE A
O&a AlY S0[ At2lst QUCf,
e SA| AtA|7F ChSt AR E Eototn o, HER| 2GA|ZH0| HES0| HoL| AFMO)| M 3ot 7t A
- 0] HRRfRIBICE,
A2 : KOTRA 7|0|2 24>
of, Al
- HAAY

A3 7to|=

Hatds 02-2411-5588
= A Ring Rd. Intersection of Cairo Suez Rd., Mirage City, 1st Compound, New Cairo, Cairo Egypt
T (inside JW Marriott Hotel)
7t4 g of 503, oflw0i| Tet 7HAH0| ChE.

YYAIZ 18:00~24:00

77 S Yo s




Hl

Q1 7|Z2Y. AH|0|2E EBISt YA S UR2Z 3= A 2EZ0|0, SEUO| 2123 221717t

TAH 10|12
S 02-2791-6888
=N 1089 Corniche EI Nil, Cairo, Egypt (inside Four Seasons Hotel Cairo at Nile Plaza)
7t4 QI oF 503, OO0l et 7+40| THE.
FYAIZE 19:00~01:00
77y SH JYUO| TE.
v 7 ST AR
Bl IO 191 712 70|12 L 713 D3AR S £ YAESY

A 7t0|2
Hateis 02-3567-2111

= A 35 Giza St., beside France Embassy, Giza, Egypt (inside Four Seasons Hotel Cairo at The First

T Residence Egypt)

7t4 ol of 503, Oflw0i| Tet 7HAH0| ChE.
YYAIZt 12:00~24:00

77 S IYLo| E.

2 S 2fHt=A HAEY

Bl A= 121 712, g2 AE2/0oM S5 2|112| /0|2 22|fE 2= SHE = & US.

o2

ZAIH 710|2
HsHHS 02-2614-0080

= A El Tesaeen St., City Center, 5th Compound, New Cairo, Lakeview Compound, Cairo, Egypt

L (inside Dusit Thani Lakeview Hotel)

7t4 QI oF 50 . ofl=0f T2t 7H20] & E.
YYAIZE 19:00~02:00

oY B9 QU TE.

274 FHElDA AR




H|Z

o HEH|O|A|(Birdcage)

SAH 0|2

HSHS 02-2798-8000
FA 11511 Corniche EI Nil, Garden City, Cairo, Egypt (inside InterContinental Cairo Semiramis Hotel)
7t4 QI oF 50E . b0l et 7+40| THE.

FYAIZE 13:00~16:00, 19:00~23:30

75Y S U0 THE.
274 FUEi=A 2 AEY
H|2 7HAt= 121 712, 291717t 0i 2 0= 2{0|0{M Q17| & Z1 /US.

<{AL2% : KOTRA 7|0|2 292
- gAY

EAY 7to|2 ofc| 2|

USRS 02-2519-7769
A 41, 231 St., Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Al Maadi, Cairo Governorate
713 AlARR ol of 82

QoI ZH 8:00-22:30

2 AZDE

SAY 710|2 OjC| 2|

HepHS 012-2166-6612
=4 34, 276 St., El-Basatin, Cairo Governorate
7t4 AALR olgh ofF 8ttey

FAHAIZE 10:00-21:00

78y U RS2

o EDLE (Tomato restaurant)




=AY 710|2 ot 2|

HsHHS 012-7339-0200
2A Cairo Governorate, Al Maadi, No.1 Nerco Commercial B/D st.232 Degla Maadi, Cairo degla
714 AIALR QI of 82

FYAIZE 11:30-21:30

77 =22Y 77

o Of2|2H(Arirang restaurant)

=AY 710|2 ot 2|
HtHT 02-2519-3739
FA Izbat Fahmi, Al Basatin, Cairo Governorate
714 AIALR QI of 82
FHAIZE 12:00-22:00
77 AZSER

o 1172 (Kokio restaurant)

EAH 7t0|= OtC| 2|
HepHS 012-8251-7674
2A 232 St., Degla Square, Al Maadi
74 2|zl 5t otefof o 12E2
SAA|Z 13:00-22:00
7Ry ASER

o A82ZH|(Seoul BBQ)

=AY 710|2 ot 2|

HsHHS 012-2226-1672
=AM 25 Rd. 263, Beside El Mostafa Pharmacy, Cairo 11511, Egypt
714 AALR QI 9F 8~10E 2

FYAIZE 12:00-22:00

77 T I A ASER




o 7}0kAA|(Gaya Sushi Restaurant)

ZAH 7}0|2 ojc| 2|

HSHS 010-0158-2484
FA Street 253, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Maadi, Cairo Governorate, Egypt
7t4 AlALE QI 9F 9E2

FYAIZE 11:00-22:00

75Y alY 77

o 5fLtAlIS(Hana restaurant)

EAE 710|2 222l 2|
HspHs 02-2736-7873
F& Hassan Assem, Mohammed Mazhar, Zamalek, Cairo Governorate
7t AIALZ Qg of ger2f
FAHAIZE 12:00-22:30
F2Y ECES
<R : KOTRA 710|2 22

o QIE{ZE|HIE A|E|AEH(Intercontintal City Stars)

SAH 10|12
=AM Omar lbn El-Khattab, Masaken Al Mohandesin, Nasr City, Cairo Governorate
HstE 02-2480-0100
EH[0]7] https://www.ihg.com/intercontinental/hotels/us/en/cairo/crohc/hoteldetail
SE= Al710f| 2t 4folgt.
|

KOTRA 710|2 22 524 SelQl

o JW Oj|2|0{E O[2}R|(JW Marriot Mirage)

=AY 7to[=2

1
&>

Ring Road- Mirage City, Heliopolis, Cairo Governorate 11757



https://www.ihg.com/intercontinental/hotels/us/en/cairo/crohc/hoteldetail

02-2411-5588

E1 0|2 https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/caijw-jw-marriott-hotel-cairo/
S Al7|0f wet A0l
A%

KOTRA 7}0|2 S22t &3

— |:|—|S>—EEI-

o ZA|EA L}

Z2}ZHFour Seosons Nile Plaza)

SAH 10|12
A 1089 Corniche EI Nil, EG, 11519, Cairo Governorate
43S 02-2791-7000
EHO|Z| https://www.fourseasons.com/caironp/
e AlZ|0f et &0l
A4 KOTRA 7}0|2 227t 3iad sHlQl

o ZUAA FH0|2

0|2t2| AlE| Z&(Renaissance Cairo Mirage City Hotel)

EAYH to|12

A Ring Road Mirage City, Cairo Governorate 11757
sHS 02-2406-3333
EH0|Z| https://www.marriott.com
= A1710f| ch2t &folgt

=1

o £2|g|o| Q! 7t0|2 ototc| S8 (Holiday Inn Cario Maadi Hotel)

TAH 0|2

=4 Cornish EI Nil, Maadi, Cairo Governorate 11431
HSHHS 02-2526-0601
EH 02| https://www.ihg.com/holidayinn/hotels/us/en/cairo/crohi/hoteldetail
Sz A1710)| 2t &folgt

[=1

- AAESIRAL

<At2Y : KOTRA 7|0|2 24 2)

o HAE A Al2HGuesthouse Shilla)

EAH

A

S

=
T

Villa 380. Yasmin 7, New Cairo



https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/caijw-jw-marriott-hotel-cairo/
https://www.fourseasons.com/caironp/
https://www.marriott.com
https://www.ihg.com/holidayinn/hotels/us/en/cairo/crohi/hoteldetail

010-0003-5693

ey 1Y 7|2: 90~ 1002 (2A] &AM A L
- * Y7) £4 A &l 98,

|  710|2 AE|0] Q2|5 AAE 5tRA
Hl2 0|0 : cairoshilla@gmail.com

o 710k HAE St2A(GAYA guesthouse)

SAlH 0|2
ZA Degla maadi, street 218, building 41
HSHHS 02-2519-7769
SH= 19 7|F: 802 (ZA] &A4A] &3l
AW OiC|of] #|=[et ALE StRA
b 0|0l : ccxcc@hanmail.net

JOHE 1 010-0158-2484

o ot A AE 524 (Hangang guesthouse)

TAY Fto|2

E Degla maadi, 284 street building 5, floor 7
USRS 02-2519-1116

Aur@ 19 7|12 602 (A 2, 702 (MA7A| 28
o * family room 0| & 7ts

ey otcjofl 22|t HAAE 5tRA

Ct2 etz : 070-7548-6238
H|2 SOHE 1 012-2288-2354

0|} : mind14na@naver.com

o M8 HS35t<=(Seoul Myeongdong Hasuk)

ZAH 7to|2
=M New maadi, 280 street, 10 building, floor 4
HsBS 02-2516-4964
sz 12718 42 S 5022 (24 Z8)
* A2/EE, ZA/AMA, BY|/H7] & B R0 T2t 7y ME US
A7) 1= OfC|of 923 HAE 5t2A




Ct2 Hatx : 070-4843-7328
C{ FCOHE 1 012-2226-1672
O|H|€ : Jung.yieO@hotmail.com

o 22t HAESFIRA(Ohrak guesthouse)

EAY 10|12
E Bldg.73, Apt. 501, Road 9 Maadi, Cairo, Egypt
4spHS +20 120 243 4669

1€ 7|18 =0|E2| 30E3
A2 459

b}
= G 7022 (2%)
« ZAI(BHA]) Z3 72
e OiCio] |23t HAESSA

SHZIHEE 1 012-8956-3910
=l MY : ohrakcom2@gmail.com
7t7t2E ID: ohrak7942

(AR : KOTRA 710|2 S
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Zo A3t Y U RO

EtA2 212, UWSAIE SO 2t B2 2t0|7F AUCH O|YE= MM 2HE0] ZASHA| 91l 7|24 22 st=2] Z A0l 5i
Yottt HE F#5t7| oM = 28 FS4S 0I&35H7{Lt OtL T OfIE 22| QI (Hig)SS Sall dotE= 0| S4A0|ct £
t

=)
=
U SHYLE S 32, LYY= gFA0| FSL4H0]| ot 2| M E L71HIZ 2 =50 Y=

MY2k= 4 1712 ZMHE ESS22 W1, 1~671E 2| ZHE U2 A8t ES32 3R AL = = StA glo® S22
& ALt O|YE YFLUIS0| OrFH 0|2 A7|E o] ¢l ES 58 AU=Z S2iFc 89 Aol Sittl 28 &t

Q=02 Hol Y Z QT A4S A AT 7t77t O Y= HIZ| <l OIIIEE A 22 ¥ YatE= thEF 1,50022{0A 2,500

2| £20|0, 7}ELE Q%|7F Y& 2|H2 3,000 O|AL 2 HZ| S710|| H|sH B[4 TO|C},

FI0|20{| M 2| =2210| 2 HF5h= A|H2 AlLH 2R Q1 2t2ta (Zamalek) It 260 Al (Mohandiseen), 28 22921 &llz|E2|A

(Heliopolis), Ott|2|Zt A20| U= Ot (Maad) A ¥ 2 & 4 UCH =, A S5 2{A0F, LEQISES T2 AU SATIQI 22
L

o AF5tn Ulﬂ?oleJ—P St=QI 52 Oth|2|ZH A2 0| A5t QU= OtE| X|Yof| &2 HFst1 QIC FHELD|OF(Kattamiya), 6th
October 2= HAZA|Ho =2 A Z0|C},

MYRIS2| F2, 7iol0] Yatotes AELH S|AL 20| M L2s RS CHalicts A7t 20t 3,000248 0|49 =2 AR E M5l 7Y
OlMo 2 a5t = SH=0lnt Y =0l0| AThMol IS 211 QICH E3] ot|2|2t A2 2= HOM E8H8 £ UCH= 0[R2 stw T
2/0|20] 5002 0|4 2It=ICt,
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ATPA WL OIS LR 2 7| RO Z7H5H OFC| 20| SHEReHo|Lt Yat Uit B0 FHASS Aol P2lLi2te)
olz ey 8iAlo] OIHE0| MSO| A7 QUCH 20114 ABIE®, 20134 X 22 4| (1S 22 S ¥ 20H0| Alh2|2 22 lo] Ciet
El210] 91%0] 132N 29150 0|ZES B0| TLt HAf= ALHO| Bro| Liotal TOICh 0l2{3t 0| ThEof Bl X(ot0] Z2 of
C] 20| Q3 2742 O IS 2D et

Hsy

25 OfIIES r) A\%E B2, HBIE AIBY 4 Ui D MHS0| 220(2 QICt Tt2hh ojZ Y7els TN HISS 225, 8
M HBHZ AIBE 4 QUCt WO, HEE HS0| 2, 0| SHE F S RAS Y25H0) ME MIIES 0N Eck M2 23
2 CHAIBHS B2 SAA OIS MY Sstol A2 5101 BTt BE HEE 232 FRB0H | sl

dg/E2a

o

oo 22 220VE AESICH



Az
O|YE +X=0l= M3 4=0| %0| &7E0 AN A2 0|8517|0f| FA SIS ThetA A|S0]| THO{SH= Nestle Pure Life,
Aquafina, Hyatt 45=5 7510 OFA|l= 20| BHEf2]sttt, ot22] SAE UE Ao, R2|Li2tet 20| D= 28 FHL22 AHIS A

oY

2HZH[2}, AFH|ZL 25 0| E0||M 2t&2F 72007t 7tsotht. 2t FOHE 2ls ti2|H 2 Y2t $ HIES A2 o
o] =)

ot
H|ZtE Z0| X|Z5t0{0F STt ZAAQl xH S5 HAE AHz|7| fIciM = SA! th2|ZoA 2t2FE Fot= A0 E+H0[Ch 2pgF
= CHe|™oM B2 = car information cardE B0} Z|H-EZ 2|%|5 WE=(Traffic department)E &-25t0 222 S5t 2f&F |H

S
k=3
ST(Car Plate)g R0 SEF(License for car registration)S Za¥=Ct YBHH o2 12 552 30| & HA L2 2otof o

n

274
2 7HA2 A2 S0t HISHALE BIZE HOICEH O|ZEO|M 7|7t B2 A2 4 22 &5 MT0|H, sty 7|0, Wik, M2
it 22 EHEO| 2420] O] THoiEl= Ao 2 Yot Th32 2020 78 7|22 tHEH O 2 2 Ta|= MTHS2| 7H0|CHEHe

- Nissan Sunny: 11,286~14,147

- Hyundai Tuscan: 25,408~34,818

- Hyundai Verna: 12,077~14,109

- Hyundai Elantra AD: 18,193~26,537
-BYD F3: 10,226

- Toyota Corola: 18,193~28,231

- Chevorlet Optra: 12,698~13,676

- Nissan Sentra: 17,064~18,758

- Hyundai Elantra HD: 14,617~16,374
- Renault Kadjar: 23,463~27,854

LU 2S

B0 ZHRSUVFIS LFLOHM 2B O YEAN 2UY
27} 042 THCHE D BFH0f Yo 2 BToIA A2 H Y

ﬁ
Jn
X

= UL O|YEOME 2HBS 2[S0| 7bs5tL, 2/=¢elo 82

5152 Y20t 2tA AR SHE 40| YEHAo|LY.

Ct. 23 Az} 714

O|ZE0|= £M2 230| g Z0|Ct CHEHQI 232 2= HSBC Bank Egypt, Bank Audi, Qatar National Bank Al Ahli(QNB



Alahli), Commercial International Bank (CIB), National Bank of Kuwait - Egypt (NBK-Egypt), Banque Misr S0| QJC},

Az N2

HE357| flsiM = 2|2 671E 0|2 A=
H

517
YESt0{0F SH0, L7 29| B2 2[4 YU1NE 257| = St

- 79 IR

o 7}0|2 $=8tu

= (Resident permit)0| ZR 2 siCt AZIS

o

gst7| flatiM=

o1 27 3

ZAY 7to|2
212y jj d2o| 508 g2 AUl HRAMR, S Y 26 £ AYS I A A
Qo Fof, Ol o] £ e = US
S| (20208 7|&, 20180 & Rdu= Heh), 188 Ao stslf S=3 500 USD
ZH 0| 2| http://www.cairoschool.kr/
Clin} 7] 39 Al

o Cairo American College (CAC)

ZAH

10 EJ
Ho
=2
o

o Q@
N
on
Ng
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Ho
N
e
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Hir
rlo
Jok
El
HU

Hel2d

SHAH

471 2F 1,0000i| 0|=04 oA

o Application Fee : 350 USD

o Registration Fee : 13,000 USD

o Admission Fee : 1,000 USD

o Y=

- Pre-Kindergarten : 12,000 USD

- Pre-Kindergarten after school care :
- Grades K-5 : 25,800 USD

- Grades 6-8 : 26,300 USD

- Grades 9-12 : 26,500 USD

s}7|9 1,400 USD

o
o

% AZHAH EE

EH 02| http://www.cacegypt.org

0=

H|2

o Maadi British International School (MBIS)



http://www.cairoschool.kr/
http://www.cacegypt.org

TA|Y Fto|2
2|23 YA N AAEHCZ Y, =0 SHYSED OfL 2} HZ|Q SIS BEZ. 2|27t Cia 2f2H0f 27|
= StLt, MEHAE 25t US.
o Primary School (Reception - Year 6)
- Application Fee £ 100
- Leavers’ Academic Assessment Feex** £ 100
- Registration Fee £ 3730
- Capital Fund (payable in Term 1 only) £ 335
- Annual Tuition Fee£ 11190
S| o Year 7~9
- Application Fee £ 100
- Leavers’ Academic Assessment Feex** £ 100
- Registration Fee £ 4285
- Capital Fund (payable in Term 1 only) £ 385
- Annual Tuition Fee pound; 12860
o A1t = Qo g 2IHHIE AL, AZHAHIE S EE
EHO0[Z| http://www.mbisegypt.com
[e:]
B3 = A
<AI29 : KOTRA 7102 22t >
- §2/3t@
o Al Bashaer Schools
SAlH 0|2
af| 51z e 20|
E (0|7 https://www.albashaerschools.net/
e ot=QIE0| ChAH AH=ot= 710|= OtC| 20| 228 AtEletnz dats Foje s, A no|
- HISH A& 5t, o|=0ISe Aol giS.

o Amgad Language School

SAlH 0|2
S| St 4gHE 29|
0|7 https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Community-College/Amgad-Language-School-
- 439557776224664/
bl o= QlS0| ThA HFshe 70| 2 OFC| 2| Hoj| 2{2|e. AtEstnz M ot HJoj4Q 215D, = A4St o
- HIsH 2{Z5t, ol=elSe Aol gie.



http://www.mbisegypt.com
https://www.albashaerschools.net/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Community-College/Amgad-Language-School-439557776224664/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Community-College/Amgad-Language-School-439557776224664/

o Manara Language School Maadi

A sto|2
S| Stz He 29|
EH[0]7] http://www.manaraschool.net/
B3 SH=QIE0| ChH HF5H= 710|2 OtC| 2[Hof| 2{2|g. AtRESnE A e FJojaYy 2185, 2 A|stwo
- HlsH A{Zst, el=olSe 7ol gtg.

<29 : KOTRA 7}0|Z 22>

—

o As-Salam International Hospital

=AY 71012 (P24

FA Corniche El Nile Athar an Nabi, Misr Al Qadimah, Cairo Governorate
HsHHS 02-2524-0250
L SEEH

B2 E0|A| : https://www.assih.com/

o Air Force Specialized Hospital

=AY 710|2 (w710|2)

24 EL-Tesseen St., Fifth Settlement, New Cairo
HsHHS 02-2313-1804
A== SeEA

H|2

EMM|0|A] : http://www.airforcesh.org.eqg/

o Saudi German Hospital Cairo

EAH 710|12 (Re2|2E2|L)
=AM Joseph Tito St, Huckstep, El Nozha, Cairo
HstE 02-2625-2400
R e e
b2 EI|0|A| : http://sghcairo.com/en/
- SHIU AR A (Maadi)OlM 1AIZE = He[of J2L}, A|HO| O ZAE S 2RI A| ALY T2



http://www.manaraschool.net/

o Ghaley Medical Center

EAH 7t0|2 (OtL])
=AM 32, 33 El Golf St., Maadi, Cairo (behind maadi sporting clib)

HstHS 02-2359-2593
SerHA

A== - A& st TbE, 2|1, T2t AEE A 2t ek, U OJA} ARQILE, LY O HOoHSE AZSH ofutst
A o|afst, Aoty F2| x|E, A, 2|1, Yut 2|0t HY et

bl Sm|0|2| : http://www.ghalymedicalgroup.com/
- Chrst M= 2lEsty, stelU A H(0tT])of Ix|sf sS4l 2/exH 0|8 7ts
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o Cairo Festical City Mall

ZAH 7to|2
A Ring Rd., Cairo Festival City, New Cairo, Cairo governorate
EHO|Z| http://www.cairofestivalcity.com/en/MALL/
H|2 SI10|2 Z|<of| EO{M T2 28 2, IKEA, Carrefour, AZXEEH S CIYSH OIS BER5t0 Q2.

o City Star Mall

SAH 710|2
=AM Omar lbn El-Khattab, Masaken Al Mohandesin, Nasr City, Cairo Governorate
EH0|Z| http://www citystars-heliopolis.com.eg/en
H|2

de[F 2|4 290 Y= =T =, AUHSTE[AAIE|AE, 22|H|0] O =™} Q1Y

o Mall of Egypt

SAH 70|12
FEA Giza- Al Wahat Al Baharia, Giza Governorate
EH0]2| http://www.mallofegypt.com/
Bl Z|12F 2|90l = =8 20ICt

U AU A7| S BIRSH CHFet 2240 UL

<At2% : KOTRA 7|0|2 24z



http://www.cairofestivalcity.com/en/MALL/
http://www.citystars-heliopolis.com.eg/en
http://www.mallofegypt.com/
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o Carrefour City Center

EAY 7t0|2
=h El-Basatin Sharkeya, El-Basatin, Cairo Governorate 11432
g AMRE ofY, MM S 2HE A2 ES HIR 24E YLES T
tin} SIOIS0| THH HZ3H= OfL| 2[0f QU ChE Ot
o Tomato
EAY Fto|2
FA Cairo Governorate, Al Maadi, No.1 Nerco Commercial B/D st.232 Degla Maadi, Cairo degla
zFAEE ZE o= A2 E T, SAUEZ AE 350| Es HE ofY,
Hl2 SHQIS0| T MH=Fot= OtC| 2|0l | =|&t.
o Seoudi
EAY 10|12
=AM Building 14, street 205, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Maadi, Cairo Governorate 11432, Egypt
g AMRE oY, MM 5 24E A EES HIR 4SS WHES Tl
H|l2 |ld ot

o Gourmet Maadi Degla Store

EAY 10|12
=N Street 218, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Maadi, Cairo Governorate, Egypt
g MEE oY MM 82 5 24F ARES THO|
H|22 otQIS0| T H=ot= OtC| Z|Hof| | x|gt.

I'

o Metro Market

ZAY 7to|2
=AM Street 233, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Maadi, Cairo Governorate, Egypt
I M=E Y, YN S 2E ARES HIR 24 HLES Tof
HD 2015 opzel




o ESRAA MARKET

EAYH to|12
=AM 1st floor, flat No.1, Building 13, Street 204, Maadi, Cairo
He ARE F8, &8, 4a, 20, U, 240, =2 5
Bl 8} +20-101-764-4239

- 7|EF HelA| 4

o Allegria Golf Club

I2Y : KOTRA 7}0|2 2Y

-

>

=AY 7| A =
FA Al Sheikh Zayed, Giza Governorate
E1 0|2 https://www theallegriacairo.com/
Bl E|EFY Ofl k1 +20-122-377-9788

o Dreamland

SAlH 0|2
ZA Alwahat Road, Dreamland City, Cairo- Egypt
E (0|7 http://www.dreamlandgolf.com/home
24 710|220 Azfet S 12

o A2t A= 28 (Gezira Sports Club)

SAH 0|2
A Gezira St, Giza Governorate
EH[0]7] http://geziraclub.club/index.php/en/897-2/
A4 Zamalekol| 2|x|5t S8 AX = M
=] SHHZE 2Y

o Maadi Sports and Yacht Club

SAlH 0|2
=N Dmshek, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Al Maadi, Cairo Governorate
E 0|2 https://m.facebook.com/pages/Maadi-sports-and-yacht-club/211337185547385



https://www.theallegriacairo.com/
http://www.dreamlandgolf.com/home
http://geziraclub.club/index.php/en/897-2/
https://m.facebook.com/pages/Maadi-sports-and-yacht-club/211337185547385
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o JW Marriott Mirage

A 10|12
=4 Ring Road- Mirage City- P.O.Box 427, Heliopolis, Cairo, 11757 Egypt
£1|0]7| http://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/caijw-jw-marriott-hotel-cairo/
274 38 20 Y2[$t THZ, ZTY GYM & 24T HOAE BR
o Wadi Degla
SAlH 0|2
EHO|Z| http://www.wadidegla.com/
271 orc|of |28t S8 AX= MIE
bl 3HAH =z 2

o Palm Hills Golf Views

LUNL 7}0|2(7]2})
2A Giza Governorate, First 6th of October
EL0] | https://www.palmhills-golf.com/golf_home.php

o Newaiza Golf Club

=AY 710|2 (=712}
ZA New Giza Rd, First 6th of October, Giza Governorate 11211
E1|0]7| http://www.newgizagolf.com/
H| 2019d @&

o Katameya Heights Golf &Tennis Resort

ZAH 7I0|Z2(F710|2)
=N Gamal Abdel Naseer St, Katameya Heights Cairo Governorate 11771
E 0|2 http://katameyaheights.com/
3} - - - -
i) 43} +20-2-2758-0512 - 17

Ol Y : enquiries@katameyaheights.com



http://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/caijw-jw-marriott-hotel-cairo/
http://www.wadidegla.com/
https://www.palmhills-golf.com/golf_home.php
http://www.newgizagolf.com/
http://katameyaheights.com/

o Katameya Dunes Golf &Social club

EAH 710|2(F710|2)
=AM Third New Cairo, Cairo Governorate
EHO0[Z| http://www.katameyadunes.com/
H|D 43t +20-100-008-4588 /+20-122-428-4882
47
0|H|¥ : golf@katameyadunes.com
<AIE2H : KOTRA 70| 2 22
A B2 37
3524 EL H|22

S8 7|=1e| HEtd i i

(E=gmiel A (Coptic Christmas 5021-01-07
Day)
_ Zzo| U 3oyl
5947|142 (Revolution Day) 2021-01-25 | o2 g HBIEE
A|LtO| 3l8H (Sinai Liberation Day) 2021-04-25
=4 (Labour day) 2021-05-01
29|H(Sham El Nessim) 2021-05-03

. ) 20214 SA2 HAH2 52 12~15Y(4Y7h, o| &0 T2t
A9 HA -05- ,
SHE B2 RdA 20210502 g s ot aatel 2422001 BB
597 =92 (Revolution Day) 2021-06-30 | 2013 A|2I3Y 7|
20213 5|42 78 19¢~7¢ 232 (5¢7h, O O|&&=0f
0|£2 5444 (Eid Al Ahda) 2021-07-19 wet Sat SHAstH A6t ERte 2~42 /0| SR
597 =92 (Revolution Day) 2021-07-23 | 1952 LHZ sigo| o
O|&& Al (Hijri New Year) 2021-08-10 ol L2} HE Jts
=292 (Armed force day) 2021-10-06 HE Il
_ Ol €Y J7|ge=2HE It

Fatote ebMY (Mawlid) 2021-10-19 E ! t

<29 1 KOTRA 710|2 2zt )



http://www.katameyadunes.com/

o KOTRA Cairo(Commercial Office of Korean Embassy)

o A 44 Palestine St., 1st Floor, New Maadi, Cairo, Egypt

o A3} +20 (2) 2754-5319 /5329

o E-mail: ktccairo@kotra.or kr

o ZM|O|Z|: http://www kotra.or.kr/KBC/cairo/KTMIUI0O10M.html
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